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From: corphelp
‘Sent:  Friday, July 02, 2010 1250 PM_
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From: Isabelle Kieln [mailto:Isabelle. Kieinggmiaw.com) ‘ x - -
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 11:18 AM . e i
To: corphelp - ) -
Subject: Principai and malling Address Changes
Please change the following principal and mailing addresses for the following entities: -

Five Star Bonita springs, Inc. = Document No. PY .
9148 Bonlta Beach Road, Suite 202 A
, Bonita Springs, FL 34135

and .

Fiva Star Tampa Bav,—lnc. ~Docum
16540 Peinta Village Driva, Suite 230
Lutz, FL 33558

t No. P13000009574

Thank you for your assistance,

Isabetle Klein, Legal Assistant

. toGregory [ Blodig Esquire .

and Ellen Gllmore, Esquire

- Greenspoon Marder, PA.

100 W, Cypress Creek Road, Sulte 700
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
(954} 4911120, Ext. 1026

The infermation containad in this transmission may ba attorney-client privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the usa of thalhlndiviﬂml or entity named abova. If the reader of
this message is not the intended racipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this cammunrication is strictly prohibited. (f you have recelvod this

communication in error, please notify us immedlataily by reply e-mall,
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Pursuant to Internat Revanue Sarvica guidance, be advised that any foderal tax advice contained In thls written ar electronic communication, including any attachments or enclosuras, s
not intended or written to ba used and it cannot ha usad by any person or entity for the purpose of (1] avoiding any tax panaltias that may be imposed by the internal Revenuea Service or
any other U.S. Federal taxing authority or agency or {il) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any trangaction or matter addressed herein.
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